Assembly

MINUTES OF MEETING - COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY, 54th Session, Jan. 23, 1967

Meeting was called to order at 10:30 A.M.

Present: Wooster, Dungan, Lowman, Swackhamer, Hilbrecht, Schouweiler, Torvinen,

White (late).

Absent: Kean

Mr. Wooster gave each member of the committee a copy of the amended committee rules.

Mr. Wooster asked if the members of the committee could meet at 9:00 4.M. Tues.

Mr. Hilbrecht said Mr. Glaser has suggested that the Ways and Means Committee and the Judiciary committee meet afternoons and move the other committees into the morning time slots, since there is no conflict between the two committees.

Mr. Wooster explained that he would like Russ McDonald to be present when the 13 technical correction bills are introduced as there are things that should be explained and that Mr. McDonald could be available Tuesday morning. A meeting was definitely set for 9:00 A.M. Tuesday.

Mr. Wooster said he could probably explain the ten technical bills satisfactorily himself but would like Mr. McDonald to help with the other 13. He then went over the ten bills.

AB 11: An amendment of a bill enacted by the 1965 legislature. Page 2, paragragh 6 is to be changed to read "an exemplified copy of the official record of judgment of a felony conviction, etc".

Mr. Lowman moved Do Pass Mr. Hilbrecht seconded Motion passed unanimously

AB 13: Addition of section 4 gives way in which Revised Statutes of Nevada may be cited.

Mr. Hilbrecht moved Do Pass Mr. Lowman seconded Motion passed unanimously

AB 14: Provides correct reference to Migratory Bird Conservation Act. On line 6 the reference is being changed from 42 to the correct figure of 16.

Miss Dungan moved Do Pass Mr. Hilbrecht seconded Motion carried unanimously

AB 20: This bill changes a wrong word. With reference to transcription the word "prescribe" was used instead of "transcribe".

Miss Dungas moved Do Pass Ar. Lowman seconded Motion carried unanimously



AB 21: Makes a direct exchange of the word "such" in line 3 with the word "county" in line 6.

Mr. Loman moved Do Pass Mr. Hilbrecht seconded Motion passed unanimously

AB 22: Technical reference correction. Line 21. U.S. C. 901 should be 1601.

Mr. Torvinen moved Do Pass Mr. Lowman seconded

Motion passed unanimously

AB 23: Internal reference correction. The law on apprentices has been changed and the reference should be to the entire chapter.

Mr. White moved Do Pass Mr. Lowman seconded Motion passed unanimously

AB 25: Replaces reference to notarial seal with reference to notarial stamp.

Mr. Schouweiler moved Do Pass

Mr. Lowman seconded

Motion passed unanimously

AB 30: Corrects misused word "alternatively" with correct word "alternately" for peremptory challenge of jurors.

Mr. Hilbrecht moved Do Pass

Mr. Lowman seconded

Motion passed unanimously

AB 31: Eliminates the word "also" in line 12.

Mr. Lowman moved Do Pass

Mr. Hilbrecht seconded

Motion passed unanimously

Mr. Wooster said that we do not yet have the reprinted Criminal Code, <u>AB 81</u>, but that we should have it tomorrow. Also, tomorrow we will begin discussions about when to set up hearings, coordinating with the Senate, etc.

Mr. Torvinen mentioned that it seemed to him that 3 convictions on petit larceny as given in AB 11 seemed a little severe. He said he thought perhaps the committee should amend the bill to leave this up to the discretion of the judge.

Mr. Wooster suggested that we make the technical changes now and the substantive changes later, but Mr. Torvinen thought it would be better to hold it for now and then pass it later if AB 81 does not pass.

Miss Dungas moved to rescind previous action taken on AB 11 Mr. Hilbrecht seconded Motion passed unanimously

j.

1967 Assembly Judiciary Committee 1/23/1967

Howard McKissick, who was sitting in on the committee meeting, asked if the proposed therapeutic abortion bill is in conflict in any way with AB 81.

Mr. Wooster suggested that Mr. McKissick check that point out with Frank Dakin who drafted \underline{AB} 81.

Meeting was adjourned at 10:55